



SARWAT FARID

English lecturer

PROFILE

I am a well-organized and qualified English teacher having years of teaching experience behind me. Currently I am working at FUUAST ISLAMABAD as Lecturer and along with that I am pursuing my MS degree in Linguistics and Literature.

Before that, I have worked in twin cities' most prestigious institutes, together with which my teaching experience has matured and enabled me to adapt a teaching style which is in accordance to the needs of the students. I have a hard to come by passion for my field where I love to connect with students.

CONTACT

PHONE:
0333-0314004
EMAIL:
Sarwafarid9@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Language learning
Manga reading

EDUCATION

COMSATS (MS LINGUISTICS AND LITERATURE)

Fall 2023 – IN PROGRESS

NUML (MASTERS IN ENGLISH LITERATURE AND LINGUISTICS)

2011 – 2013

AIOU (B.ED)

2017 TO 2019

WORK EXPERIENCE (6 YEARS)

FUUAST ISLAMABAD CAMPUS

JANUARY 2023-NOW

APSACS FWO COBBLINES SENIOR TEACHER

MARCH 2019-APRIL 2020

I TEACH SECONDRY LEVEL AND I AM ALSO AN ASSMBLY INCHARGE OF SENIOR SECTION. MOROVER AS BEING PART OF THE INITATER BATCH OF THE COLLEGE I WAS PRAISED FOR MY HARD WORK TIME AND AGAIN.

OPF COLLEGE FOR GIRLS JUNIOR LECTURE

2017-2018

I TAUGHT 1ST YEAR HSSC BOTH ENGLISH COMPULSORY AND LITERATURE AND ALONG WITH THAT I TOUGHT 4TH YEAR B.A ENGLISH LITERTURE. BECAUSE OF MY TEACHING STYLE AS MANY AS 21 STUDENTS WERE ATTRACTED TO THE SUBJECT OF LITERATURE IN FIRST YEAR WHICH DID NOT HAPPEN IN PREVIOUS SOME YEARS

DAWN PUBLICH SCHOOL ENGLISH TEACHER

2015-2017

I TOUGHT AT SSC LEVEL

THE NATIONAL SCHOOL AND COLLEGE SYSTEM

ENGLISH TEACHER

2013 – 2014

TAUGHT AT SSC LEVEL

SKILL:

- Excellent classroom manager with ability to focus the student's mind on the task at hand.
- Attended special certificate (2007) and diploma (2009) courses in English from National university of Modern Languages, thus fluent in English Language.